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Dalley, Amelia

From: Travers, Gavin
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 10:11 AM
To: Kirkwood, Christine
Subject: RE: GoodSAM draft plan.docx

To be honest there is no measurement from a Fire position that we are looking for. We are simply endorsing and 
supporting our emergency partners to achieve improved patient outcomes, whatever that looks like. I will ask St 
John though if they have targets. 
 
I’ll come back to you. 
 
Gavin 
 

From: Kirkwood, Christine  
Sent: Friday, 9 March, 2018 9:55 AM 
To: Travers, Gavin  
Subject: RE: GoodSAM draft plan.docx 
 
Thanks Gavin 
 
Do we have a % increase that we are aiming for between now and June and now and December say – just gives us 
something to measure this comms approach against to show the value to Leadership on GoodSAM, our involvement 
in supporting it alongside St John etc. 
 
Chrissie 
 

From: Travers, Gavin  
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 9:20 AM 
To: Kirkwood, Christine <Christine.Kirkwood@fireandemergency.nz> 
Subject: RE: GoodSAM draft plan.docx 
 
Thanks Christine 
 
I have hi‐lighted some changes to the document to correct or clarify some detail. This is really good thank you   
 
The first two paragraphs of the background section in this document would be good for the leaders update don’t 
you think., 
 
Cheers Gavin  
 

From: Kirkwood, Christine  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2018 2:19 PM 
To: Travers, Gavin <Gavin.Travers@fireandemergency.nz> 
Subject: GoodSAM draft plan.docx 
 
Hi Gavin 
 
Here is my first draft of the comms plan for the GoodSAM app. Please have a look over it and come back to me with 
your suggestions. 
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I may need help with drafting the Leaders Update once OLT sign it off. The deadline for the next edition is this Friday 
– but I am unsure if I will be able to get to it… I know you are waiting for OLT to sign off. So for now have a look over 
this and get back to me. 
 
Thanks  
Chrissie 
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Dalley, Amelia

From: Travers, Gavin
Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 3:40 PM
To: Macfarlane, Vanessa
Cc: Kirkwood, Christine
Subject: RE: GoodSAM

OK thanks 
 

From: Macfarlane, Vanessa  
Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 3:34 PM 
To: Travers, Gavin ; Kirkwood, Christine  
Subject: RE: GoodSAM 
 
Hi Gavin, 
Here’s the final version of what Rhys has approved – he was happy with everything but wanted to make it clear to 
people that they are not to respond while on duty so I’ve added this to the below: 
 
Hi everyone, 

 

Some of you will have already seen that St John has launched the GoodSAM (Good Smartphone Activated Medics) 

app last Friday. GoodSAM allows medically trained people to voluntarily sign up so they can be alerted and respond 

to suspected cardiac arrests occurring close to them, when they’re not otherwise on duty. 

 

Fire and Emergency are fully supportive of the app and some of our people have already signed up.  

 

GoodSAM is completely voluntary – you do not have to sign up – however, if you do choose to sign up your safety, 

health and wellbeing is our priority.  

 

Safety, health and wellbeing support following an incident is available through the Critical Incident and Personal 

Stress Support (CIPSS) programme. Support is also available to all GoodSAM responders through St John at 

goodsam@stjohn.org.nz.  

 

If you are considering joining the GoodSAM community of responders, I encourage you to register through the Fire 

and Emergency option on the GoodSAM website and to let your crew and station manager know that you’ve signed 

up. This will ensure that we are aware of how many responders from our organisation have signed up, so we can 

make sure that everyone gets the right level of support at all times.  

 

Please also remember that you must not respond to a GoodSAM alert if you are on duty, even if you are close by. 

 

More information about GoodSAM can be found on our portal ‐ https://portal.fireandemergency.nz/notices‐news‐

and‐events/news/introducing‐a‐community‐of‐lifesavers‐with‐goodsam‐good‐smartphone‐activated‐medics/  

 

Cheers, 

Rhys  
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Dalley, Amelia

From: Kirkwood, Christine
Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 1:23 PM
To: Travers, Gavin
Subject: RE: GoodSAM

Sounds good, 
 
Let’s chat after 3pm. 
 
Chrissie 
 
 
 

From: Travers, Gavin  
Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 12:50 PM 
To: Kirkwood, Christine  
Subject: RE: GoodSAM 
 
Hi Christine 
 
Here is the latest document just returned from the technical writers. 
 

 Signing up means they are signing up to the Good SAM T/Es 

 Dispatchers in the ambulance Comcen do not know and do not have any interaction with the good Sam 
dispatch. It’s the responder that accepts are rejects the alert. 

 As the only person approved at this point to accept registrations for FENZ, I will certainly know who our 
people are. 

 
Shall we have a chat on the phone later today after 3pm to discuss? 
 
Cheers Gavin 
 
 

From: Kirkwood, Christine  
Sent: Monday, 5 March, 2018 11:54 AM 
To: Travers, Gavin <Gavin.Travers@fireandemergency.nz> 
Subject: GoodSAM 
 
Hi Gavin 
 
I am just working on the GoodSAM approach and wanted to check a few things. 
 
When our people sign up are they signing St John’s terms of conduct or are we developing our own? 
 
Secondly – I am looking through   key messaging and I am confused – in the FAQs, they say that dispatchers do 
not know if a GoodSAM responder is responding or not – yet in other notes I see that they have to click respond or 
decline..  
In the FAQs it also says that they will know the number of responders registered but not who they are? Is there any 
way we can capture who of our people is registered as a GoodSAM – so we can see if our comms approach is helping 
to build the number of people joining GoodSAM.  
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Vanessa  

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Morgan, Tracey 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:35:17 AM 
To: Macfarlane, Vanessa 
Subject: Can you please drfat replies for these 2 emails for Rhys?  
 
Ta! 
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Dalley, Amelia

From: Kirkwood, Christine
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 8:40 AM
To: Rademeyer, Sandy
Subject: Fwd: GoodSAM draft content for Portal.docx

FYI 
 
Gavin had asked me to send the portal info to Alison etc. so I thought he’d had conversations about it.  
 
Chrissie  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
_____________________________ 
From: Kirkwood, Christine  
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 6:50 PM 
Subject: Re: GoodSAM draft content for Portal.docx 
To: Barnes, Alison , Travers, Gavin , McElroy, Roseanne , King, Pam  
Cc: Simms, Andrew , Macfarlane, Vanessa , Christie, April  
 
 

 
Thanks Alison 
 
Gavin can you please respond to Alison and answer the questions for the risk assessment. 
 
We can then discuss any other comms requirements for the Portal page and any relevant other actions we 
need to do to cover any of these that Alison has highlighted if the GoodSAM Guidelines have not already 
covered them. 
 
Regards 
Chrissie 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Barnes, Alison 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 6:18:26 PM 
To: Kirkwood, Christine; Travers, Gavin; McElroy, Roseanne; King, Pam 
Cc: Simms, Andrew; Macfarlane, Vanessa; Christie, April 
Subject: RE: GoodSAM draft content for Portal.docx  
Hi again Christine 
No – your email today was the first I have heard of this App and its intended support and promotion with our 
personnel. 
If it hasn’t been done already, it would be good to document a risk assessment that considers our people using this 
App, and also in relation to the organisation’s responsibilities in supporting/promoting it. 
It should include recommended controls to manage risks that may be identified, and any monitoring or feedback 
needed to ensure the controls are effective.  
Some controls around wellbeing concerns are already referred to in the information from the CE. 
Off the top of my head – risks for individuals to be considered could include: 

 psychological wellbeing 
 fatigue management – prolonged events particularly 
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 travel to and from an event that people are responding too
 exposure to blood and body fluids
 exposure to accusations or perhaps even violence from a friend/family member/member of the public –

particularly if the resuscitation is unsuccessful 
working alone or in an isolated or hostile environment
 adverse weather or location conditions
 exposure to unrestrained animals

Things to be considered related to the organisation could include: 
 responsibilities for provision of PPE for our people – e.g. gloves/masks/safe disposal of PPE
 clarity about whether responding is actually ‘work’ done on behalf of the organisation or not
 this clarity will determine how and where to report any injuries or illnesses associated with the response and

the support for those 
 reputational risk for FENZ if media people were present or if there were concerns about the outcome of the

response 
 keeping our people safe in hostile weather or hostile people‐related circumstances
 hours of ‘work’ and fatigue management – prior to a response and after a response for volunteers and for

career staff – for prolonged responses 
o would this impact on their ability to work for FENZ – next shift for career staff? their own employer

for volunteers? 
These may not all be relevant, and there will be other things I am not aware of – but a discussion and 
documentation of agreed risks and controls should be undertaken.  
If this has already been taken care of – please ignore these comments. 
With kind regards, 
Alison 
Alison Barnes 
Safety, Health and Wellbeing Lead 
Integration Programme 
Tiaki o te hauora koutou 
Take care of your health 

  
 

alison.barnes@fireandemergency.nz 
www.fireandemergency.nz 

From: Kirkwood, Christine 
Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 5:29 PM 

To: Barnes, Alison ; Travers, Gavin ; McElroy, Roseanne ; King, Pam  
Cc: Simms, Andrew ; Macfarlane, Vanessa  
Subject: Re: GoodSAM draft content for Portal.docx 
I am sorry Alison, I thought you already knew about the GoodSAM app. 
This was rushed because it had already been released to the media by St John and the NZ Resuscitation Council as 
they are the lead agency, and we were still waiting on sign off from OLT to support the app. Rhys was keen to launch 
it internally to our people. If we left it any longer it would no longer be news that Rhys could drive. 
I would still like your input into the portal information so we include links to the appropriate support options for our 
people. 
If you could discuss with Gavin or myself, we can add any information to the safety, health and well‐being section. 
Gavin will be overseeing all applications, so he will be aware of how many of our people are registered GoodSAM 
responders.  
Regard 
Christine 
GetOutlook for iOS 

From: Barnes, Alison 
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 5:12:43 PM 
To: Kirkwood, Christine; Travers, Gavin; McElroy, Roseanne; King, Pam 
Cc: Simms, Andrew 
Subject: RE: GoodSAM draft content for Portal.docx 
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